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CHAPTER VI· 

TO"W"NSAND MUNIOIPALITIES. 

At th~a~~~:;3 of 1881, all places possessing more than 5,000 in- Oha.pter VI. 
habitants, all municipalities, and all head-quarters of districts and Townsa.ndmilitary posts were classed as towns. Under this rule. the following MumoipaJities.
places were returned as the towns of the Gurgaon district, 

General statistics of 
------~----------~------~----~--~--~---, tow~ • 
..'. . TaMil: Town. Persons. Males. Females. 

Gurgaon ..-.--::- Fa.rrukhuaga~-.-.. ----8,738 ----4,507 4,231 
Sohna ... 7,374 3,805 3,569~ Gurgson (civ.stn). 3,990 2,278 1,712 

Ffrozpur... •.. Firozpur 6,878 3,5:13 3,345
Nuh ..• •.. Nuh 4,219 2,209 2,010 
Palwal ... '''1Palwai 10,635 5,312 I 5,:l23Bodal ••. 6,453 3,406 3,047 
Rewari... ... RewAri ... 23,972 11,824 12.148 

The distribution by religion of the population of these towns and
the number of houses in each are shown in Table No. XLIII, while 
further particulars will be fouud in the Census Report.in Table 
No. XIX: and its Appendix, and in Table No. XX. 'I'heremainder of 
this chapter consists of a detailed description of each town, with a brief
notice of its history, the increase and decrease of its population, its 
commerce, manufactures, municipal government, institutions, ami 
public buildings; and statistics of births and deaths, trade and manu-
factures, wherever figures are available,

The municipal town of Farrukhuagar is situated in the midst of a Farrnkhnagar towu. 
sandy sterile tract to the north-west of the Gurgaon district, near 
the border of Rohtak, Iimiles fr(lPl the terminus of a branch of the 
Rajpublna-Malwa State Railway, constructed for the export of salt, 
which is made in large quantities by the evaporation of brine in several
villages on the borders of the Najafg-arh jhU. Latitude 28°25' north, 
longitude 76°51'30" east. Tpe population in 1881 was 8,738, having
been decimated by a virulent epidemic fever in 1879.. 

The town is octagona] in; shape, and surrounded with a hJg-h 
wall with four gates, commencedby Dalel-Khan, commonly knownias 
Faujdar Khan, the Biloch founder of the town, and finished by the 
Jats, during their occupation. There ~~ twobroad baeare, running 
at nght angles. to one another; well paved and drained, and flanked 
with good shops. The other] streets and courts are narrow and crook-
ed. The n~w houses. a:re ap ofmud and that.ch, ~nd. the. old one.!} of.. 
stone or bnck, now IDa s~te of complete dilapidation. The town 
bears altogether the appearance of genetltt decay. The principal
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The springs would be much resorted to if their value and curative 
properties were more generally known. The following story of the 
discovery of the spring was told by the representative of the oldesf 
Rajput family. Afaqj1' named Rakishu, who dwelt on a rocky plain
at the base of the hills, hollowed out a small basin to hold water. 
One day a Banjara trader, Ohattar Bhoj, arrived with 100,000 laden 
bullocks weary and thirsty, besought the faqir to give his cattle 
drink, and promised him a great reward in return.. The faiJfr bade 
him .drink and by the blessing of God man and beast would be 
satisfied. The 100,000 cattle drank, and the water did not fail until 
the thirst of all had been quenched. Chattar Bhoj sold his merchan-
dize, and presented the whole profit of the expedition to the faql.T,
who determined to devote the money to the construction of an 
enormous tank ; but no sooner had the first piece of rock been removed
than hot water began to well up. and has flowed without intermission 
ever since. The stream has never been known to fail even in the 
diiest weather. The oldest of the present cisterns is attributed to the 
jaqi'l"a time, 263 years ago. 

The population, as aseer-
Year of Census. Persons. Males. Females. tained at the enumerations of 

1868 and 1881, is shown in the 
margin. The constitution of the 

1868 .. 7,507 3,958 8,554 
1881 .. 7,874 8,806 8,669 population by religion, and the 

number of occupied houses are 
shown in Table No. XLIll. Details of sex will be found in Table' 
N o.XX of the Census Report of 1881. 

The station of Gur~aon, the administrative head-quarters of the 
district, consists of the public offices, the dwellings of European 
residents, the eada» 00za"., and the settlement of Jacombpurs, which 
WaS laid out by a former Deputy Commissioner, Mr. Jacomb, in 1861,
for the accommodation of Government servants. It lies in latitude 
28°27'-30" north, longitude 77°4/ east. The population in 1881 was 
3,990; It is 2!- miles from the Gllrgaon Road Station of the Rajputana-
Ma.lwa Railway, 20 miles from Delhi, and is connected therewith by
a metalled road shaded by fine avenues of jaman trees. The place
was first occupied by some troops of cavalry, who were posted to watch
the army of the Begam SamriI of Sirdhana, whose principal canton-
ment was at the village of JMrsa, a.mile to the south-east ; and the 
civil offices were removed there from Bharawas in 1821, when the 
British frontier was advanced by the acquisition of the Ajmere
territory.

The centre of the station is occupied by a well-designed public 
garden, and the roads of the settlement as well as the approac.hes
from Dehli, Sohna, and Rewan are adorned with good avenues of aism 
and ntm trees which are now an ornament to the country. The princi-
pal public buildings are the district offices,police office, jail, church, 
dispensary, sessions house, ddk bungalow, school,patu'aris' school, post 
office, tahsil, and two surais. Gurgaon is well-konwn for the excellence 
of its spring-water alld)the salubrity of its climate, and is on these 
accounts resorted to as a sanitarium for invalids. Theaadar hazar is 
a street of good brick-built shops, and a trade in grain is springing up,
but id not yet well established. There is no Municipal Committe&. 

Chapter VI. 
Towns and 

Municipalities. 
History. 

Population and vita 
8t&ti&tics. 
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Cha.pter VI. The village of Gurgaon-Masani, situated about a mile away, is worthy 
Towns and of menti.on ?nly as .the site of a temple of Sitla, the goddess of small-

Municipalities. pox, which ISheld In great repute throughout this part of the country 
GurgaOD. and is visited by pilgrims ,from the Panjab, N. W. P., and Oudh ~ 

the. number of fifty or SIxty thousand annually. The offerings,
which amount often to Rs. 20,000, were formerly appropriated by the
Begam Samru, but now are a perquisite of the proprietary body of 
Gurgaon village. Pilgrims visit the shrine on Mondays throughout
the year, but the largest gatheringa; amountings, ometimes to 20,000 

In one day occur on the four 
l' ear of Oen8U8. Mondays in. GMt (March andPOl'IOUII. Malee. FemalH. 

April).. The poplllation," as 
1868 .. lI,M3 1,520 1,123 ascertained at tne enu~emtion81881 .. 8,990 !!,278 1,71~ of 1868 and 1881, is shown in the

margin.
It is difficult to ascertain the precise limits within which the 

Population. 
Town or subnrbe, 

1868. 1881. 

---Gurglon Ci"n LiD•• 
Jllcom!:>Pura { 2,1148 { 1,441 

2,649 

enumeration of 1868 was taken; 
but the detailain the margin, which
give the population of suburbs, 
throw some light on the matter. 
The constitution of the population 
by religion, and the number of 
occupied houses, are shown in Table 

No. XLIII. Details of sex will be found in Table No. XX of the 'III 
Census Report of 1881. . \~., 

Firozpur $own. Firozpur is commonly known as Firozpur-Jhirka (jhi'l'. a ~ring), 
from a. small perennial stream which issues from a number of fissures 
in the rocks bordering the road through a pass in the Mewat hilla 
which leads from J?irozpur via' Tajara. to Rewarl. It is spoken of in 
the old histories as jM.,. or jl~ir. It is the head-quarters of the 
southern tahsl.l of the Gurgaon district, is situated in a fertile valley
watered by the Landoha stream between two ranges of hills five miles 
apart, on the main road from Gurgaon .to Alwar, 48 miles soutp. of 
the former and 25 north of the latter. It lies in latitude 27°46'30" 
north; longitude 76°59'30" east: The population in 1881, including 
the suburbs of Dhtind Kala.n and Khurd, was 8,235. The municipality 
was formed in 1864. The income from octroi for the last few years is
shown in Table No. XLV, and in 1882-83 was Rs. 6,223, or Re. 0·12-1 
per head of population. It had formerly, and has still, a brisk trade 
in cotton, which is collected here from the Ffrozpur valley, and the 
adjacent parts of Alwar and Bhartpnr, and exported by road to 

.Mathra and Hatras, and all parts of Oudh ; but the opening of the 
two branches of the Rajp{ltana-M"a!wa. State Railway to Delhi and 
Agra has diverted much of the trade to Alwa.r and other stations on 
the Railway. and the trade of this place appears to be doomed. There 
is also a considerable export of grain and import of raw sugar. 

. The town is said to have been founded by the Emperor Ffroz 
~ Shah as a military post for overawing t.he neighbo.uring tribes, and 

the remains of the old town called Dhund still exist, to the north of 
the present site, with many ruined tombs and shrines, while the 
descendants of the camp-followers are still to be found among the 
inhabitants. The oldest part of the present town is rectangular in 
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shape and surrounded by a ~igb wall, but one-half of tbe place now 
lies outside towards tbe east. The main bazdrs, running at rigbt
angles to one another, are unusually good for a small town, broad, 
well-drained, neatly paved with Hags, and ornamented witb trees. 
The tahsil. is located in old native buildings, and a pretty mosque
built by Ahmad Bakhsh Khan, It modern Saraogi temple, a town-
hall, school, and rest-bouse, form the principal public buildings. 

Iron is found in the adjacent hills, and remains still exist of smel-
ting furnaces used in the time of Ahmad Bakhsh Khan, but when the
hills were denuded of timber, the cost of fuel rendered the industry 
unremunerative. 

At the time of the Marahtas' supremacy, INrozpur belonged to 
Mr. John Baptist. In 1803 Lord Lake found Ahmad Bakhsh Khan 
in possession, and confirmed him in the jdg{r. His SOil, Shams-ud-din, 
was banged in 1836, for compassing the murder of Mr. W. Fraser, 
Commissioner of Delhi, and Firozpur has since been under direct 
British rule. A picturesque gorge in the hills, two miles distant, 
througb which runs the road to 'I'ijara, is mentioned in Baber's 
Autobiography as a beautiful spot, and still maintains its reputation. 
In it is the "Temple ofthe Spring, " which is visited annually by thou-

sands of Hindus. 
Year..,fLimite of enumeration. The population, as
0en8\111. Female •• ' ascertained at the 

enumerations of 
~-~h=-

t 1808 9,156 1>,044 4,112Whole town ., " l 1881 6,878 3,533 8,3% 1868, 1875, and 
1881, is shown

ISllB 

.. \{ ~l-~-i-··Municipal U~ita., 1875 10,51lO .' •. in the margin. 
18S1 8,285 .• •• 

It is difficult to ascertain the precise limits within which the 
enumerations of 1868 and 1875 

Population. were taken; but the details in the 
Town or suburb. margin, whicb give the population 1868. ISBI. of surburbs, throw some light 011 

Firozpur.Jhirka Town .. /6,878 the matter. The figures for the 
Dhund Kalan .. ., I 9,156 760 population within municipal limits,Do. Xhurd .. .. \ \ 597 

according to the ceneus of 1868, 
are taken from the published tables 

of the census of 1875 ; but it was noted at the time that their accuracy
was in mally cases doubtful. The constitution of the population by
religion, and the number of occupied houses are shown in TabJe 
No. XLIII. Detail!'!of sex will he found in Table No. XX of the Census 
Report of 1881. The annual birth and death-rates pOl' mille of popula-
tion since 1868 are given on the top of the D,'Xt page, the basis of 
calculation being in every case the figures of the most recent census. 

The actual number of births anrl deaths registered during the 
last five years is shown in Table No. XLIV. 

Ntih is a small town, and the bead-quarters of the tallsit of the 
same name situated in latitude 28°7' north, and longitude 77°2' east, 

Cha.pter VI. 
Towns and

Municipa.Iitief 
Firozpur town. 

Nuh ToWll. 

26 railes south of Gurgaoll on tbe road to Alwar. The population in 
18~L w~s 4.21~. Until the time qf Rao Bahadur Singh of Ghasera, 
nO~l~edIII Chapter II (pages 20,21), it was a place of no importance; 
and .t WI.S chie:Bv the trade in the salt manufactured in neighbouring 

http:GUI1la.on


------ ---

------

[ PUnjab Gazetteer, 
CHAP. VI.-TOWNSAND MUNICIPALITIES. 

Cha.pter VI .. 
Towns and

Munioipa.lipies. 
Pirozpur Town. 

Nuh Town. 

Town of Palwal. 

I Birth-rates •• Deeth-r atee: 
YEAR. 

Persons. Males. Females. Persons. Males. Females. 

1868 ... ... ... ... ... ... _ .. 
1869 ... ... ... '" 57 55 59 1870 ... 40 35 47 30 30 30 1871 ... 36 36 36 36 36 36 1872 ... 33 18 15 50 46 5lj
1873 ... 48 25 22 37 35 40 
1874 ... 43 22 20 34 33 36 
1875 .., 58 29 29 63 58 69 
1876 ... 61 29 32 33 33 34 
1877 ... 49 24 25 42 89 46 
1878 .., 31 15 16 HI 105 119 
1879 ... ~7 14 13 111 103 121 
1880 ... 23 11 12 30 33 28 
1881 ... 42 21 21 42 42 42 
Average ... 41 21 21 52 50 55 

villages whichever raised It above the rank of an ordinary agricultural
village, and since the manufacture was stopped by the development of 
the Sambhar Lak? source ~f production! and the extension of Railways,
the town has declined rapidly. There ISa good market place where 
'grain is collected and stored, but the streets are narrow and straggling,
and the dwelling-houses mostly mud hovels. The Municipal Act was 
extended in 1879, and the income from octroi which is shown for the 
last few years in Table No. XLV in 1882-83 amounted to Rs. 2,252. 
The committee consists of eight members appointed -by Government 
on the nomination of the districtoffice,r, but in consequence of the 
collapse of the salt trade, and general decline of the town, the munici-
pality is likely to be abolished.

The public buildings are a tahsil, school, rest-house, dispensary, 
and post office. To the west of the town is a fine masonry tank of red
sand-stone, with a chatri adorned with beautiful floral designs in alto-
relieve, built some fifty years ago by a resident merchant. The water 
of all wells in the neighbourhood is extremely brackish, and the place
is rendered feverish and unhealthy by the great volume of water which 
stagnates on the low country to the north during the rainy season. 
The town will now probably dwindle down into a small vil-

lage, such a.s it was before the 
Year of Cens1l.l. Persons. Males. Females. time of Behadur Singh ofGhasera.

The population, as ascertained at 
1868 

the enumerations of 1868 and4,575 2,897 2,178 
1881 4,219 2,209- 2,010 1881, is shown in the margin. 

The constitution ofthe population by religion, and the number 
of occupied houses are shown in Table No. XLIII. Details of sex 
will be found in Table No. XX of the Census Report of 1881. 

The town of Palwal"the second largest in the Gurgaon district, 
is situated in the plairicountry stretching from the Mewat hills to 
the Jamnii. on the trunk road from Delhi to )lathra, 38 miles from 
the former place and 30 south-east of Gurga.on. The population In 
1875 was 13,500, but had fallen to 10,635 when the census ofl~81 
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Oha.pter VI. 
ToWns and 

MunicipaJities. 
Town of P.lwaL 

f),, Hodal town., 
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municipal limits, according to the census of 1868, are taken 
from the published tables of the census of 1875 j but it was 
noted at the time that their accuracy was in many cases doubtful. 
The· conetitution of the population by religion, and the number of 
occupied houses are shown in Table No. XLIII. Details of sex 
will be found in Table No. XX of the Census Report of 1881. The 
annual birth and death rates per mille of population since 1868 are 
given below, the basis of' calculation being in every case the figures 
of the most recent census. 

BmTB·RATlJ:8. DEATH· RATES. 

Year. I 
Persons. Maiell. Fema.lee. Persons. Malee. Females. 

1868 ... ... ... ... 25 23 27 
1869 ... ... ... ... 42 42 41 
1870 ... 64 67 61 38 34, 41 
1871 ... 49 52 47 41 39 43 
1872 ... 48 27 21 64 64 64 
1873 ... 39 21 18 32 30 34 
1874 ... 42 23 19 40 38 43 ... 65 31 I' 24 '15 80 70ll87. ... 50 23 471876 27 47 47 
1877 ... 00 28 27 36 38 33I1878 ... 39 17 20 ]69 163 175 
1879 .., 21 12 9 lOG 103 101 
1880 ... 33 ]7 16 $1 33 29 ... 42 21 21 43 42 43\ 1881 Average ... 43 22 20 68 58 fi9I 

The actual number of births and deaths registered during the laet 
five years is shown in Table No. XLIV.

Hodal is a small town on the trunk road from Dolhi to Mathra, 
near tho southern border of the district, 54 miles from Delhi, 36 from 
Mathra, and 45 south-east of Gurgaon. The population in 1881 was 
6,453. It was brought under the Municipal Act in July 1879, and 
the income from octroi, which is shown for the last few years ib Table
No. XLV, in 1882-83 was Rs. 2,397, or Re. 0-5-11 per head of 
population. It has no manufactures, and is simply a centre for country 
produce. Under the Marahtas it formed part of General Duboigne's 
-jagh-, and after their conquest, in 180~, was given injagi)' to Muham-
mad Khan Afridu, on whose death, in 1813, it came under direct 
British rule, The oldest part of the town is on a hill formed by the 
de'bris of still older habitations. The two principal bazars have lately 
been paved and drained .

. S-uraj Mal of Bhartpur was connected by marriage with the Jats 
of,Hodal, and in his time several large and magnificent houses were 
erected ; but the buildings are now all in ruins, and inhabited only by
colonies of monkeys, except a beautiful sq~are tank surrounded on all 
sides with staircases of stone, and some kiosks and temples on the 
bank. A fine old sarui; a bdo~i, and a masonry' tank of older date, 
are in ruins. The town has a police station, district rest-house, school 
and post office, and the horse-breeding department keeps stallion 
horsea and donkeys there. AQouthalf-a-mile from the town is a tank 
and COPS!} called Pando Ban, Yii!!:.-4Bc-:h:h::e ef lUdha"KishnD, held in 
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Cha.pter VI.great repute by the Hindus of the neighbouring districts, and visited. by
crowds of pilgrims, but the .bu!ld- TownS and 

Year of ~'emaJ.es.Persons. Males. in o"sare of the meanest description. Munioipalities. 
----------- Tli'e population, as. ascertained at Hodal tow». 

Census. --1868 7,032 8,72:~ 8,309 
1681 6,453 8,'06 8,047 the enumeraions of 1868 and 1881, 

is shown in the margin. 
The constitution of the population by religion, and .the numberof

occupied houses are shown in Table No. XLIII. Details of sex will 
be found in Table No. .xX of the Census Report of 1881. 

The town of Rewa.ri is situated in north latitude 28° 12' and Rewari Town. 
Description.east longitude 76° 40' on the ~a.jp(1.bi.na-Ma.lwa.Railway, 51 miles 

from Delhi and 34 from Gurgaon, and, according to the census of 
1881, contains a population of 23,973 souls. It lies low, and in 1873 
was partially inundated by an overflow of the Sahibi nadi, whose 
ordinary course is seven miles from the town; but it is well drained 
and secure from all but very unusual floods. The IUI1dto the west is 
well cultivated and irrigated, but to the north and east there is much 
waste around covered with forest trees. The neighbourhood is 
generally well-wooded, the prevailing trees being ja1'{b81l (tamari» 
Indica). The town is surrounded with a mud-wall, and the thorough-
fares are for the most part narrow and crooked alleys and courts, but 
the town is traversed from east to west by a very broad and handsome 
street of shOI?Sconstructed under the superintendence of the district 
officer in 1864, and from north to south 11y several good roads, 
terminatiD~ on each side with a fine gateway, the best of whichare 
011 the exits to Jaipur, Kauaud, Jhajjar, balM, and Taonl."flll)
houses and shops along the main streets are all of stone or brlek; and 
many of them large, substantial, and of some architectural pretenrftirtls;
but outside these, though within the town wall, are several wards 
composed entirely of mud hovels. Thu chief streets and roads are 
well paved, lighted, and flanked with good surface drains, and the 
conservancy and sanitary arrangements are improving. though they 
are still defective, so fur as the bye-sheets, courts, and private
enclosures are concerned. Improvements are rapidly carried on out 
of the surplus municipal income, which is devoted to the extension of 
pa.ving and the drainage system, and to sanitary works. The water-
supply is obtained entirely from wells, which are so brackish that. 
only those sunk near a tank, or in a drainage hollow, can be used for 
drinking purposes. The town is begirt by a circular drive, well 
metalled and shaded with an avenue of trees, and close to this, on tli« 
.south-west side, is a hondsome tank built by Hao Tej Singh, surrounded
by temples, bathing places for men and women, and staircases of 
stone. The sides of the tank are shaded with SOlUefine old pipol. 
trees, a?d adjoining it. a lar~e garden has lately been laid out for the 
recreation of the public, and adds considerably to the beauty of the 
neighbourhood. Another picturesque tank, with handsome mausolea
round it, is situated Onthe same road near the Railway Station and 
there are several pretty chatrie (mausolca for Hindus) in the vi~inity 
of the town. The houses now ill course of erection to the west of the 
station for the UHeof tho numerous subordinate staff of thc llaihvay 
Department will soon form-an important subtrtb. The saltness of the 
",,ater is, however, a great drawback. )~ostof the E~ropetj.n officers 
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,ter.:VL :~!t..their supp~es of drinking-water, by train from',:Bawal,nin.: ·~··Jljiles 
'ilS .and Ullo 

lipalitiee.'· Excepting the public office~and institutions, which will benoticed 
il'fTo'Wll. fu:rthe;ro~lthe only buildings of any not? a~etwoSaraogi temples,
lriptioD. one, outside the town, and the other In Its centre ; the latterc 

structure 'of Some taste with a high tower, which is conspicuous. from
all the surrounding country, and an old Muhammadan shrine of Saivad ' 
Ibrahim Sahib, Barah Ha.zari, which dates from the time of MahnrUd 
of Ghazni, when Ibrahim, after subduing Raja Dand Pal, who 
possessed a strong fort at Khol, 13 miles west of Re'Yari, established 
himself here and held his position for some time as a daring Muham-
madan leader, but was finally defeated and slain in an engagement 
with Raja Anang Pal. The shrine is supported by an assignment of 
the revenue of a small village. There is also a very fine tank,con-
structed by Raja Tej Singh of the Ahir family. At Bharawas, a 
village four, miles south-west of Rewari, a cantonment was established 

. in 1803, after the treaty of AIljangaon, and formed a frontier post
until 1816, when, after Lord Lake's wars, and the cession of the 
Ajrnere territory, it was removed to Nasirabad, and the civil offices 
were transferred to Gurgson. The only, traces now remaining are 
three small cemeteries and the powder magazine. ' 

[iatory, The town of Rewar! is of great antiquity. The original site lies 
some distance to the east of the present town, and is still called 
Budhi or "Bur Rewart" Tradition assigns its original founda-
tion to Raja Karm Pal, son of Ohattar Sal, and nephew of the 
celebrated Prithi Ra.j, and the present town is said to have been built . 
about the year 1000 A.D., by Raja Reo or Rawat, who called itaff.er his 
daughter Rewati. In Mughal times, although Rewarl was the bead-
quarters of a Sarkdh' or district of the empire, its Rajas appear to have 
enjoyed a large measure of independence, paying tribute at a fixed 
rate to the emperors, and coining their own money.. They built the 
fort of Gokalgarh, two miles from Rewtiri, some of the bastions of 
which still remain as indications of the former strength and size 
of the place, and which ~ave its name to the coinage known as 
GokalBicca that was still in circulation at Farrukhnagar hi. the 
time of the Mutip,y, passing for 13 or 14 annas of our money. In 
the time of Aurangzeb, Nand Ram, an' AMr of the neighbouring
village of Bolni, 'was made Governor of Rewari, and his son, 

'Rao Bal Kishn, fought for the Emperor against Nadir Shah, and 
was killed in battle at Kamal in 1789. Another son, Roo Gujar Mal,
governed Rewliri for some time and built several forts in the terr!tory
Gujar Mal's grandson fell fighting a.gainst the Marahtas, and after his 
death the,tet:ritory was seized by Zaukhi B.ak~al o,fRe,!8.ri, who in his 
turn was attacked ~nd put to death by TeJ ~mgh, a SCIOnof a.branch
of Gujar Mal's family that had settled at'Mirpur, and ancestor of the 
Ahlrfamily, which still holds a prominent position in the' parganah.
Raa Tej Singh established his' power ostensibly in behalf of Gujai 
Mal family; but. in treating with the Marahtas, and later on with 
the British, he sacrificed ,their interests in order to secure his own,~d 
managed to g:et 58 villages gran~ed by'Lbi'd Lake on istamtl'a.'ri t~JilUte' 
After the cession oft;4e Delhf territory lD. 1803,.Rewari 'was ID.&Clepv~ 
toSfaajMal, chief of· Bhartpur; :t>ut three years later, in conSeq1Xence.,,;. 

'<. 
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:of'.his ilisa,tfeCtion,wasresume<J and given in farm to Tej Singh, whose .Chapter \TI. 
descendants held this position until the M.utiIly, but became greatly Towns a.nd. . 
.impoverished by family quarrels, litigation, and extravagance. In Munioip&1ities.

,,\ .IS5t,. B&o Tub Ram, grandson of Tej Singh, represented the family; . History • 
..and .he, &S soon as the troubles began, assumed the Government of 
Rewan, collected revenue, cast guns, and raised a force with which 
.I),ekeptthe turbulent Meos ~f the nei8hb~urh?od in ch~ck, B;nd 
.watched the progress of events WIthout eastmg ill hIS lot heartily WIth 
.the British. or with the rebels. Finally, when a British force 
:advanced from .Delhi, he and his cousin, General Gopal Deo, fled 
'on reCeiving a summons 'to the camp, and both died as fugitives.
The.statewas of course confiscated, and the present representatives
'ofthe family are in a condition of poverty, though four of them hold 
the position of zailddr,. and one. Rao Lal Singh, ranks as an Honorary 
Magistrate of Rew8ri. The biawadari of the town was presented to 
R8.mpat Saraogi, a wealthy banker, who remained loyal during the 
troublous times, and is still held by his adopted son, Khushwakt Rai,
though the eommereia.l house has failed, and much of the property is 
mortgaged. '. 

The municipality of Rewari is of the 3rd class, and was fiM Taxation. tralfi• .ie. 
constituted in 1864. The Committee eonsists of the, Deputy Oomm~ .. 
.sioner 88 President. the Assi8ta.nt Commissioner in charge of the tall&l.l . 

••. and the tahnldar as e3:-oJ/icio members, and. 12 others, nominated by
the Deputy Commissioner, and selected so that all classen of the 
'population ma.y be fairly represented. Table No. XLV shows the 
income of the municipahty for the last few years. With the exception
of a few ~c&nt items of miscellaneous income, the revenue is 
entirely derived from an. octroi tax levied at rates vatying &em Be. 1 
to Rs. 2 per cent. ad "alQrem on most articles brought into the town 
·for consumption.. In order to avoid taxing through-trade, the tax is 
refunded upon all exports of sugar and grain, the staple articles of 
.eommeree in this town. The brass and pewter vessels of Rewari are 
celebrated throughout the country, and with fine turbans form the 
principal manufacture of the town, which formerly was a depot for 
supplying a great part of Rajputana.. 'Since the opening of through 
communication by rail, Rewari no longer forms a regular halting-place 
'between Delhi and the native states, and the demand for its brassware 
has somewhat fallen off; but, on the other hand, an enormous trade 
.m grain has from the same cause sprung up with distant parts of 
India. Situated as the town is, most favourably at the junction
of the Rajputana-Mlilwa and Ifirozpur Railways, it cannot fail to 
.increase steadily in commercial importance, as it has done since the 
rise of British rule, when traders from the neighbouring states, 
appreciating the security afforded them began to take refuge there, 
and, by their wealth and industry, to attract trade. Sugar is 
brought from Rohtak, the Doab, and parts of Oudh, and exported
westwards ; while wheat, barley and gram are collected from all the 
neighbouring country, and exported to Calcutta, Bombay and Gujrat,
and much barley is purchascdfor the breweries ofMasuri and Naini Tal. 
Iron is imported in large quantities from Alwar for use in the manu-
factures of the town, and ·for export; and with salt, forms the return 
trade to the North-Western Provinces. There arc several bankiug 
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and commercial firms af considerable importance, whose dea.1inga 
extend to Bombay, Osleutte, the Central Provinces and the north 
and west Panjab. Further information regarding the manufactures 

of the town will be1 
Limits of 1 Year <if Males. Females. found in the Trade 

't Persons. \Enumeration. Census. Reports.. 
24.,503 12,251 The population, { 1868 12,252

town 1881 ]2,148 atWhole ••. 28,912 U,8240 as ascertained 
the enumerations1868 24,503 .. .. 

Munioipal1i.mits. { 1815 25,190 .. ., of 1868, 1875, and 
1881 23,072 .. .. 1881, ia shown 

in the margirL· 
It is difficult to ascertain the precise limits within which the 

enumerations of 1868 and 1875 
POPULATION. were taken; but the details in the 

Town or suburb. !8eS. margin, which give the population1881. 
-of suburbs, throw some light on 

Rewari Town •• • • { 28,972 the matter. The figures for the 
} 24,503Hazariwas; Daulatpllr 478 population within municipal limits,

according to the census of 1868, 
are taken from the published tables of the census of 1875; but it : 
'Wasnoted at the time that their accuracy was in many cases doubtful. ~ 
It wouldap.{>ear,from information supplied by the Deputy Commis":"" 
sioner, that m 1868 the suburbs of Hazariwas and Daulatpur, were : 
included in the enumeration, but were excluded in 1876 and 1881. 
The constitution of the population by religion, and the number of 
occupied houses are shown in Table No. XLIII. Details of sex will 
be found in Table No. XX of the Census Report of 1881. The 
annual birth and death-rates per mille of population since 1868 are 
given below, the basis of calculation being in every case the figures
of the most recent census-

BIRTH·RATES. DEATH-RATES. 

Year. 
Persons. Persons. Males. Females.Mal~~.l::~I ~-- ---1868 ... .,. ... ... 18 17 191869 ... ... .:-, ... 47 52 42 1870 ... 62 63 60 30 39 401871 ... 49 52 47 45 45 44 1872 ... 46 24 22 50 50 491873 ... 44 23 21 63 58 681874 ... 49 25 24 34 33 341875 ... 48 24 24 55 65 561876 .., 51 26 25 32 32 321877 .,. 48 25 23 35 36 331878 ... M 18 16 69 67 711879 ... 34 17 17 81 77 861880 ... 32 17 14 27 29 241881 ... 48 25 23 28 29 28 

Average ... 44 22 21 47 54 47 

. .The actual number of births and deaths registered during the 
last five years is shown in Table No. XLIV. 


